
From: Firetherm, Technical
To: PJ Hillyard
Cc: Lawie, Alex
Subject: RE: Spanatherm - A1 non-combustible rating
Date: 25 February 2020 11:00:06
Attachments: image006.png

PJ,
The Core board is provided to us by Knauf Insulation and is A1 rated to Euroclass
https://www.knaufinsulation.co.uk/products/rock-mineral-wool/earthwool-building-slab-rs100
Ian

From: PJ Hillyard <pj@dbfacades.com> 
Sent: 25 February 2020 10:54
To: Firetherm, Technical <Technical@firetherm.com>
Cc: Gardiner, Aaron <Aaron.Gardiner@tremco-illbruck.com>; Lawie, Alex <alex.lawie@tremco-illbruck.com>; Gerry Hughes
<gerry@dbfacades.com>; Pete Hillyard <Pete@dbfacades.com>
Subject: Re: Spanatherm - A1 non-combustible rating
Hi Ian,
Thanks for prompt response below.
You state the mineral board is A1, do you have a certificate for this? Or is the board considered A1 because it is made solely of mineral
wool which is A1 by default?
Regards,

PJ Hillyard​

Project Manager

DD:01980 634891 Mobile:07894 256474

Head Office: The Packway, Larkhill, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP4 8PY
Tel:01980 654230www.dbfacades.com

Registered in England No. 4165486

From: "Firetherm, Technical" <Technical@firetherm.com>
Date: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 at 09:34
To: "pj@dbfacades.com" <pj@dbfacades.com>
Cc: "Gardiner, Aaron" <Aaron.Gardiner@tremco-illbruck.com>, Alex Lawie <alex.lawie@tremco-illbruck.com>
Subject: RE: Spanatherm - A1 non-combustible rating
PJ,
Your data sheet is rather old, however the claim is still there.
https://www.firetherm.com/?ddownload=889
Firetherm Spanatherm has not been subjected to any EN Testing Currently.
As stated on the data sheet tested to BS476
Spanatherm is a Non combustible class A1 rock mineral board with a Class O foil face.
The requirement you mention is not applicable to the Fire Compartment reinstatement products such as Spanatherm.
This is shown within ADB B4 regulation 7 sub section F
I hope this clears the matter up for you
Ian

From: PJ Hillyard <pj@dbfacades.com> 
Sent: 24 February 2020 18:05
To: Firetherm, Technical <Technical@firetherm.com>
Cc: Pete Hillyard <Pete@dbfacades.com>; Gerry Hughes <gerry@dbfacades.com>
Subject: Spanatherm - A1 non-combustible rating
Importance: High
Hello,
We have used your Spanatherm (datasheet attached) on numerous past projects as a cavity barrier behind our solid aluminium
cladding and hope to in future, however an issue has been raised about using the product in that it has not been tested to EN13501 to
gain an EU fire rating classification. See extracted query below : -
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Spanatherm is not a material that meets the criteria of European Classification of A1 or A2 s1,
d0, having a classification of Class O, Euroclass B. In accordance Building (Amendment)

Regulations 2018 this product should not have been used as it is not a non-combustible
material.



Peter Hillyard




As you will be aware following the 2019 amendments materials which become part of an external wall build-up have to be class A2-
s1,d0 or better.
Can you please review above query and offer a response?
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
This e-mail (including all attachments) may be confidential, has a professional character, may be attorney-client privileged and is
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient and you have received this e-mail in error
then any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited, may be unlawful and you should
contact the sender by return e-mail and then delete all copies in your possession. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of the individual or entity to whom or which it is addressed or from whom or which
it is sent. This e-mail may form part of a legally binding agreement. E-mail messages may contain computer viruses or other defects,
we have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise that you carry out your own checks on
any attachments to this message. We make no warranties in relation to any loss or damage caused by software viruses or other
defects.
This e-mail (including all attachments) may be confidential, has a professional character, may be attorney-client privileged
and is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient and you have received this
e-mail in error then any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited, may be
unlawful and you should contact the sender by return e-mail and then delete all copies in your possession. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the individual or entity to whom or
which it is addressed or from whom or which it is sent. This e-mail may form part of a legally binding agreement. E-mail
messages may contain computer viruses or other defects, we have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting
software viruses, but we advise that you carry out your own checks on any attachments to this message. We make no
warranties in relation to any loss or damage caused by software viruses or other defects.
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